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Dear Philip,

Re: Proposed 480 MW CCGT Gas Fired Power Station and Gas Pipeline at Airport Road West
Belfast

In accordance with Section 27 (2) of the Planning Act (Northern Ireland) 2011 (the Act) | am writing
to give notice to the Department that an application for full planning permission for the
abovementioned development is to be submitted.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 27 (4) of the Act and regulation 4 of the Planning
(Development Management) Regulations (Northern lIreland) 2015 (referred to as the DM
Regulations) the following information is included:

e Proposal of Application Notice Form PAN1 which gives:

a description in general terms of the development to be carried out;

o a description of the location of the proposed development referenced to known
addresses where possible;

o details as to how the prospective applicant may be contacted and corresponded
with;

e aplan showing the outline of the site at which the development is to be carried out and
sufficient to identify that site;

e a copy of the notice served by the Department under section 26(4) of the Act confirming
that the proposed development is considered regionally significant;

e A Pre-Application Community Consultation Plan.which-gives uné. ourmtof What consultation
the prospective applicant proposes to undertake, whem auetﬁm%uggﬁﬁ'rﬁis to tpke place,
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| trust the above enclosures are sufficient to allow you to review and if necessary provide feedback
on the proposed community consultation exercise. Meanwhile, should you require any further
information to that supplied above please do not hesitate to contact me directly at this office.

Yours sincerely,

A

Ryan McBirney
STRATEGIC PLANNING

Cc Belfast Power Ltd (by email)
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